

# United States District Court

WESTERN

DISTRICT OF

LOUISIANA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

## SUMMONS IN A CRIMINAL CASE

GEORGE SYLVESTER ACKERSON

CASE NUMBER: CR90-20003-01

JUDGE VERON

MAGISTRATE TRIMBLE

(Name and Address of Defendant)

GEORGE SYLVESTER ACKERSON  
ROUTE 1, BOX 240  
KEMPNER, TX 76539

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to appear before the United States District Court at the place, date and time set forth below.

Place 921 MOSS ST., FEDERAL BUILDING, LAKE CHARLES, LA

Room

Date and Time

FRIDAY, FEB. 16,  
1990 @ 1:00 P.M.

Before: MAGISTRATE JAMES T. TRIMBLE, JR.

To answer a(n)

Indictment     Information     Complaint     Violation Notice     Probation Violation Petition

Charging you with a violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) §371, §472 & §2

Brief description of offense: Conspiracy to make counterfeit bills

DEFENDANT: SEE ATTACHED NOTICE

ROBERT H. SHERWELL, CLERK OF COURT

Signature of Issuing Officer

FEBRUARY 8, 1990

Date

*C. E. Davis*

Name and Title of Issuing Officer DEPUTY CLERK

18

# United States District Court

WESTERN

DISTRICT OF

LOUISIANA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v

## SUMMONS IN A CRIMINAL CASE

GEORGE SYLVESTER ACKERSON

CASE NUMBER CR90-20003-01

JUDGE VERON

MAGISTRATE TRIMBLE

(Name and Address of Defendant)

GEORGE SYLVESTER ACKERSON

ROUTE 1, BOX 240

KEMPNER, TX 76539

H. 817/542/4937 (D.)

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to appear before the United States District Court at the place, date and time set forth below

Place	921 MOSS ST., FEDERAL BUILDING, LAKE CHARLES, LA	Room	
Before	MAGISTRATE JAMES T. TRIMBLE, JR.	Date and Time	FRIDAY, FEB. 16, 1990 @ 1:00 P.M.

To answer a(n)

- Indictment   
  Information   
  Complaint   
  Violation Notice   
  Probation Violation Petition

Charging you with a violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) §271, §272 & §273

Brief description of offense: Conspiracy to make counterfeit bills

DEPT. OF JUSTICE  
 DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA  
 FEB 16 8 41:59 AM '90

DEFENDANT: SEE ATTACHED NOTICE

ROBERT H. SHEMELL, CLERK OF COURT  
Signature of Issuing Officer

FEBRUARY 8, 1990  
Date

*R. E. Davis*  
Name and Title of Issuing Officer DEPUTY CLERK



RETURN OF SERVICE

CR 90-20003-01

Service was made by me on: <sup>Date</sup> GEORGE SYLVESTER ACHASIAN

2-13-90

Check one box below to indicate appropriate method of service

Served personally upon the defendant at: U.S. MARSHAL'S OFFICE AUSTIN, TX

Left summons at the defendant's dwelling house or usual place of abode with a person of suitable age and discretion then residing therein and mailed a copy of the summons to the defendant's last known address. Name of person with whom the summons was left: \_\_\_\_\_

Returned unexecuted \_\_\_\_\_

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing information contained in the Return of Service is true and correct.

Returned on Date 2-13-90

WM S. JONES  
Name of United States Marshal  
C. R. Hoffmann  
Deputy United States Marshal

Remarks

U. S. DISTRICT COURT  
WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

FILED

FEB 27 1990

ROBERT H. SHERWELL, CLERK

BY [Signature] DEPUTY

23